
TO: CITY COUNCIL 

Agenda Report 

DATE: OCTOBER 10,2005 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS CABLE TELEVISION 
FRANCHISE 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council approve a resolution extending the current cable 
television franchise with Charter Communications on a month-to-month basis to allow for 
completion of the franchise renewal process. 

BACKGROUND: 

The current franchise agreement with Charter Communications expires on October 17, 
2005. Staff and representatives of Charter Communications have been in discussion 
regarding the franchise renewal and key deal points. Both parties are interested in 
streamlining the renewal process and reaching agreement on updated franchise 
provisions as quickly as possible. 

As part of the renewal process, staff has initiated several audits to evaluate Charter's 
compliance with the current franchise agreement. These include: financial audits of 
Charter's franchise fee and utility user tax payments to the City; a review of Charter's 
compliance with Pasadena's customer service standards; and a physical audit of 
Charter's local infrastructure to ensure the quality and safety of the plant in our rights-of- 
way. Staff projects that these audits will be completed by the end of January, 2006. 

Staff recommends extension of the current franchise agreement with Charter to allow for 
completion of these audits, identification and implementation of any required corrections, 
and negotiation of renewal agreement provisions. Under the recommended extension, 
the current franchise agreement would remain in effect until a renewed cable franchise 
becomes effective or until either party provides a 30-day advance notice of its intent to 
terminate the extension. 

Charter representatives have indicated the company supports the franchise extension. 
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FISCAL IMPACT: 

The City will continue to receive franchise fees at the current rate during the term of the 
franchise extension. Charter will also continue to meet other franchise-related 
obligations during the extension period. 
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